Bidder Questions at Naval Medical Center Portsmouth (Tidewater)

Statement

LCDR Coleman   Government anticipates furniture installation to be completed by end of December 2003. Drops for wiring are in place.  Entrance doorway will have glass doors with signs indicating TRICARE Appointment Call Center (TRACC)

Site Information 

Government will provide space on 3rd floor, Building 215, Naval Medical Center, Portsmouth for the Hampton Roads TRICARE Appointment Call Center (TRACC), consisting of 67 workstations with 5 feet x  5 feet cubicles; two areas designated as break rooms; computers, telephones, headsets, copier/fax combination; conference room; one office; and small lobby/waiting area.

Questions and Responses

1.   Question
  Can we confirm if appointment transactions listed in Tidewater Attachment 4 are correct?
  Response
Yes.  The first table shows appointment call volumes and the second table reflects the appointment transactions for the periods indicated.

2. Question
There was an office in the space that had two cubicles.  Will this be part of the space the contractor will occupy?
Response
Yes. This is part of the space that will be provided to the Contractor. 

3.   Question
  Are the cubicles ADA accessible?
Response
Yes.  

4.   Question
 For training; does the conference room have connectivity for CHCS?
  Response
Yes.  

5.   Question
 Will the government provide training equipment such as LCD projector?
  Response
No.  The contractor will provide all training equipment.

6. Question
The government will provide telephones, computers, and headsets.  Will the government  provide head sets for each employee?
Response
The government will provide 67 headsets, one per workstation.  The contractor shall provide any additional headsets to accommodate individuals who may have to hot seat a workstation.

7. Question
Will the government provide hardware/software equipment for monitoring operators’ calls?
Response
Yes.  

8. Question
Is there a 24 hour call center currently at this facility?  
Response
There is one in this area operated by Humana, but not here at this facility.

9. Question
Are the all volumes available by hour?
Response
No.  This information is proprietary to Humana.

10. Question
How many operators currently work the call center?
Response
This information cannot be provided as it is proprietary to Humana.

11. Question
 Since a lot of historical data is proprietary, what does the government base their data on?
Response
The government is unable to respond to that question.  The Government anticipates that the Contractors, who are experts in this area, to identify the staffing requirements to perform the work in accordance with the requirements.

12. Question
Are there other people in the building after hours?
Response
Yes.  This is a 24-hour a day operation at this facility.

13. Question
 Are there problems with security?
  Response
No.

14. Question
Do we expect walk-in traffic to the call center?
  Response
No, it is not anticipated.

15. Question
Where is the location of security for entrance into the building?
  Response
There is a central security office which patrols throughout the base periodically.  Doors are secured after hours and entry is through the Charette (i.e., main hospital) only.

16. Question
Can the presentation for today’s meeting be made available electonically?
  Response
Yes. Hardcopy was available and distributed to each company represented during the site visit.  The presentation will be provided to MEDCOM so that it can be posted on the website.

17. Question
Are all the sites on the same CHCS host?
  Response
Yes.  Fort Eustis, Langley, Fort Lee, and Portsmouth are on the same CHCS host which is housed at Portsmouth.

18. Question
Does slide #27 of NMCP’s presentation include enrollment of Active Duty Service Members   (ADSMs) operational forces onboard ships?
  Response
The operational forces are not enrolled. However, some of the shore-based ADSMs are enrolled.  (Per Contracting confirmed answer is correct).

19. Comment:  Excellent Presentation. 
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